GOVERNOR’'S CRIME COMMISSION

ms"j NC Department of Public Safety

Josh Stein, Governor Sheriff Charles S. Blackwood, Chairman
Jeffrey Smythe, Secretary Caroline Farmer, Executive Director

Recusal Form
Memo To: Governor’s Crime Commission
From:
Date:

| am recusing myself from voting on the following GCC Grant Awards/Applications and/or
(Other Related Business).

| currently serve on the (place a check mark in the corresponding box)

[] | Commission [ ]| Criminal Justice Improvement (CVS)
[] Juvenile Justice Planning [] State Crisis Intervention Advisory
Committee (JJPC) (scip)
[] | Crime Victim Services (CVS) [] | Racial and Ethnic Disparities (R/ED)
[] | Children's Justice Act (CJA) [] | Data Advisory
] Other:
Agreement Name/Other Agreement Number

Additional Comments:

Committee/Commission Member Signature:

Date:

1201 Front Street Raleigh, NC 27609 | 4234 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 27699-4234
Phone: 919-733-4564 Fax: 919-733-4625 www.ncdps.gov/gec | An Equal Opportunity Employer







	Other: 
	Agreement NameOtherRow1: 
	Agreement NumberRow1: 
	Agreement NameOtherRow2: 
	Agreement NumberRow2: 
	Agreement NameOtherRow3: 
	Agreement NumberRow3: 
	Agreement NameOtherRow4: 
	Agreement NumberRow4: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off


